Pracu:ia__ -~ c:) oPs T +OoC

_ RePar] 2y
Milly Southworth
o I ———
From: opsman@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
Sent: 26 june 2024 08:46
To: ‘Milly Southworth’
Subject: FW: Vaughtons Valuation Service Torpoint Town Council

From: Rob Armour <rob@vaughtons.com>

Sent: 31 May 2024 09:10

To: opsman@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

Subject: Vaughtons Valuation Service Torpoint Town Council

Hi Philip,
Thank you for your email regarding the valuation you need, and this is certainly something we can help you with.
To give you a bit more information on the valuations:

Initiaily, one of our team would need to come to your offices to see your Regalia, take necessary photos, weights
etc, to be able to give you a valuation of the current regalia you have.

Civic Regalia, as you will know, ideally needs to be vaiued every 2 years to ensure it is insured at the correct value.
Here at Vaughtons, we are looking to work with customers and ensure that going forward, your civic regalia is
insured to the correct value.

A valuation will be conducted every 2 years (the first year we will visit your offices and carry out the above works
and then 2 years’ time from first valuation, we will give you an updated valuation. Every 4 Years we will visit your
offices to carry cut an in-depth Valuation.

£

The fee for the first valuation and then every 4-year in depth valuation will be £2,500.00 + VAT, and the 2-year
valuation will be at a reduced cost of £1,500.00 + VAT. This will ensure your Regalia is insured at the correct value
year on year,

If a customer only has a couple of items which is valued at less than £5,000.00 then the rate would be negotiable.
We can also provide a quote for the repair and refurb work too.

I trust this is helpful and look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

Rob

Rob Armour
Head of Sales

Tel: 0121 554 0032
Web: www.vaughtons.com
Email: rob@vaughtons.com




